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Malave, Erin

From: juiie@moving2ortando.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:0% AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: FEIN Number change

Erin:

The new FEIN numbd{

Thank you so much,

Julie

----Original Message-----

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.flus>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:04am

To: julic@moving2orlando.com

Subject: RE: FEIN Number change

Please send me the new FEI #.

Erin M. Malave
Amendments
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of setvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxPemail=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: julie@moving2orlando.com [mailto:julie@moving2orlando.com)

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 2:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Number change

To Whom It May Concern;
I am needing to change my FEIN for The Julie Boyd-Elrod Group, PA. My document m{mber is P04000128005.

Pleasc let me know what you need from me in order to change the FEIN attached to this corporation. I can be reached at
julie@moving2orlando.com or 407-420-9004.

Thank you,

Julie Boyd-Elrod

Real Estate Agent
Charles Rutenberg Realty




